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We plan to include the following budget amendment on the May 27, 2025 Commissioners’ Court agenda.
 
FY 2025:  Line Item Transfers
 
Transfer needed for hurricane preparation supplies.
 
Health                  520000 (Operating)                         10000   45000   ($2,575)
Water Lab           520000 (Operating)                         10000   45300   $2,575
 
I posted the following budget journal entry.

 

 
Thanks,
Dana Cleere
Auditor’s Office
Brazoria County
979-864-1881
 
From: Cathy Sbrusch <CathyS@brazoriacountytx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 4:03 PM
To: Dana Cleere <danac@brazoriacountytx.gov>; Phyllis Strong <phylliss@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Cc: Katherine Trimmer <KatherineT@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: Department budget transfer for Water Lab Hurricane Season Supply Order: REQ 2504602
Importance: High

 
Dana,
 
Can you please transfer $2,575.00 from HEALTH (Equipment Rental: acct: 554200-10000-45000) to WATER LAB (Laboratory/Medical Supplies: acct: 521400-10000-
45300)?
 
Due to unexpected expenses this year (including the purchase of 2 new incubators), the Water Lab is in need of additional funds to complete the purchase of
supplies necessary to prepare for hurricane season.
 
Thank you,

 
Cathy Sbrusch, RN, BSN, CIC
Director of Public Health Services
Brazoria County Health Department
Phone: 979-864-1484
Fax: 979-864-3955
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Delete|Line| Ledger |Budget Period|Account| Fund | Dept |PC Bus Unit | Project| Activity | Amount
N 1]c3 pc BD 2025] 554200] 10000[45000) -2,575.00
N 2[c3_pc_BD 2025[ 521400(10000[45300| 2,575.00)
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cathys@brazoriacountytx.gov
 
 
 

From: Dana Cleere <danac@brazoriacountytx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:18 PM
To: Katherine Trimmer <KatherineT@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: REQ 2504602

 
Hi Katherine,
 
You’re getting an error on this Req because there is only $938.35 left in the operating category of the budget.
You can review your open Reqs and POs to see if there are some that can be closed and that will free up money. Also, I noticed that $35,000 in Lab/Medical Supplies
have already been purchased this year. Do you know why so much has been spent in this account already?

 
Thanks,
Dana Cleere
Auditor’s Office
Brazoria County
979-864-1881
 
From: Haley Leeper <HaleyL2@brazoriacountytx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 10:57 AM
To: Dana Cleere <danac@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Cc: Katherine Trimmer <KatherineT@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: REQ 2504602

 
 
Hi, Dana,
 
Can you check the above req for Katherine? It’s showing exceeds budget, but she ran and budget to actual and there should be enough. Fund 10000 for Water lab
45300
 
 
Thank you!!
 
 

Haley C. Leeper
Grant Accountant
Brazoria County Auditor’s Office
E: haleyl2@brazoriacountytx.gov
P: 979.864.1876

 

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the County's policies on the use of County
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record, subject to public inspection under the laws of the State of Texas.


